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==MEMORANDUM =-=-
To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Casey J. Coleman, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: June 13, 2013
Re: Inthe Matter of the Petition of Qwest Corporation dba CenturyLink QC for Approval to

Deviate from and/or Waive the End-User Service Quality Rules only Applicable to
CenturyLink per Docket No. 13-049-13.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Division is waiting until the comment period has arrived to make a final recommendation.
BACKGROUND:

On May 15, 2013 CenturyL.ink filed a petition with the Commission requesting approval to
deviate from End-User Service Quality rules. An action request was sent to the Division
requesting review of the petition and to make recommendations. On May 28, 2013 the
Commission filed notice of a comment period in this docket extending comments until no later
than June 24, 2013. The Division is currently analyzing this issue and will file comments by the
Commission imposed deadline of June 24, 2013.
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